DRAFT EDITH WESTON PARISH COUNCIL - SGB Committee

Minutes of the meeting of the Edith Weston Parish Council (EWPC) St Georges Barracks (SGB) Committee held on Thursday 30 July 2020

Attenance: Paul Boggust (PB), Julie Gray (JG) - Chair, Juliet Stuttard (JS), Cathie Gwilliam (CG) - Clerk

Visitors: 2 members of the public.

SGB 13/20. Apologies

Peter Coe (PC)

SGB 14/20. Declarations of interest in items on the agenda.

JG has been volunteering for the Fight4Rutland campaign.

SGB15/20. Public Open Forum

It was asked if the round about proposed

SGB 16/20. Minutes of the last meeting held on 4 June 2020.

Meeting was cancelled

SGB 17/20. Matters arising from the minutes not on the agenda

Marrons Consultants, Planning advice - £4,380

Confirm approval to Full Council for payment.

Resolved. To hold until it is confirmed if Marrons will be making representations. If not then that element will need to be removed and a new invoice submitted.

SGB 18/20. SCI – Results and Implications

We know there were a lot of responses to the consultation.

EWPC have made formal complaints regarding the SCI and the EIA and have drafted requested that, as the responses given to EWPC complaints have in EWPC opinion unacceptable, that this process be taken further.

Resolved. To send the request that both complaints be taken further in accordance with RCC complaints procedure.

We can act further when the Scrutiny panel agenda is published.

SGB 19/20 Communication Methods

Notification of newsletter and actions required of residents has been circulated to all residents. It has also been posted on the Facebook page, website and at the shop.

Looking at setting up teams to help with communications and use communications as a mechanism for fund raising.

Resolved. To look at this again when we know how many people have responded.

SGB 20/20 Volunteers

JG has prepared a document pulling together the tasks and obstacles that need to be addressed between now and the end of Reg 19. This will give some structure as to our action plan.

We need help to set up groups to work on specific tasks.

SGB meetings to be set fortnightly from now on.

We need letter writers to keep up the pressure.

Resolved. To use the email database to ask for volunteers to help with the teams detailed in the structure document.

SGB 21/20 Next Stage

- Scrutiny
- Reg 19
- Fight 4Rutland
- New CEO?

EWPC arrange to discussion on SGB

 Scrutiny - 13th August. Looking at SCI. We are looking onto getting legal advice about how to launch a judicial review and the implications of doing so.

Resolved. EWPC will only take this on if it is deemed an appropriate thing to do after advice is sought.

Resolved. CG to ask advice of funding that may be available.

- Reg 19.
 - This will happen after the Cabinet meeting on 25th August to decide on the outcome of the scrutiny meeting. This is likely to be by the end of August. Reg 19 consultation will only be 6 weeks.
- F4R is an independent campaign group. They have an appointment to see the new RCC CEO.

Resolved. To meet with North Luffenham to talk through on an informal basis. We will continue to work with and share information with our neighbours.

SGB 22/20 Closed Session is called.

The Public will be asked to leave the meeting due to the commercially confidential nature of the following items.

SGB 27/20 To confirm the date of the next SGB Committee

Monday 17th August, 7pm Via Zoom meeting.

Tuesday 1st September, 7pm Via Zoom meeting.